
From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               10 October 2017 22:28
To:                                   'emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com'
Subject:                          RE: Simon Cordell
Attachments:                 Edmonton‐Court‐Letter‐29‐09‐2017.pdf
 
Dear Emmanuel
 
Please see attached court letter the court sent to my son.
 
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell



General Form of Judgment or Order In the County Court at 
Edmonton 

Claim Number D02ED073 

Date 29 September 2017 

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 1st Claimant 
Ref LS/C/LI/157255 

MR SIMON CORDELL t" Defendant- --- 
Ref 

Before Employment Judge Taylor sitting at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N18 2TN. 

Upon hearing the Solicitor for the Claimant and the Solicitor for the Defendant, 

And upon the Defendant's application to discharge the interim injunction, . 

IT IS ORDERED THAT: 

1. The Claimant do file a Reply to Defence, if so advised by 9 October 2017. 
2. The parties do file a Directions Questionnaire by 23 October 2017. 
3. The interim order for injunction and power of arrest shall remain in force until 8 August 2018 at 23:59 unless 

before then it is revoked by further order of the Court. 
4. Costs in the case. 

The court office at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, Nl8 2TN. When corresponding with the court, please address forms or letters to the Court 
Manager and quote the claim number. Tel: 020 8884 6500. Check if you can issue your claim online. It will save you time and money. Go to www.moneyclaim.gov.uk 
to find out more. · 
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Mr Simon Cordell 
109 Burncroft Avenue 
Enfield 
EN3 7JQ 
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